Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s?l

Council?
Strategic Planning Board
Agenda
Date: Wednesday, 20th June, 2012
Time: 10.30 am
Venue: The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10
1EA

Members of the public are requested to check the Council's website the week the
Strategic Planning Board is due to take place as Officers produce updates for some
or all of the applications prior to the commencement of the meeting and after the
agenda has been published.

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.

Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence

a) Planning Updates (Pages 1 - 14)
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the
agenda

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 15 - 24)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 30 May 2012 as a correct record

4. Public Speaking

Please Contact: Gaynor Hawthornthwaite on 01270 686467

E-Mail: gaynor.hawthornthwaite@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or
request for further information
Speakingatplanning@cheshireeast.gov.uk to arrange to speak at the
meeting




A total period of 5 minutes is allocated for each of the planning applications for the Ward
Councillors who are not members of the Strategic Planning Board.

A period of 3 minutes is allocated for each of the planning applications for the following
individual/groups:

¢ Members who are not members of the Strategic Planning Board and are not the Ward
Member

The relevant Town/Parish Council

Local Representative Groups/Civic Society

Objectors

Supporters

Applicants

12/1170M - Hope Park Macclesfield Hospital, Prestbury Road, Macclesfield,
SK10 3BL: Reserved Matters Application for Appearance and Landscaping of
15no0. 2.5 Storey Townhouses in 7 Blocks for Stuart Binks, Keyworker Homes
(Macclesfield) Ltd (Pages 25 - 32)

To consider the above planning application

12/1254M - Macclesfield District Hospital, Victoria Road, Macclesfield, SK10
3BL: Erection of Additional Related Car Parking at Proposed First Floor Deck
for East Cheshire NHS Trust (Pages 33 - 40)

To consider the above application

WITHDRAWN - Woodford Aerodrome Supplementary Planning Document

To consider a report on the draft Supplementary Planning Document to guide the
redevelopment of Woodford aerodrome



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1a

STRATEGIC PLANNING BOARD — 20" JUNE 2012

UPDATE TO AGENDA
APPLICATION NO: 12/1170M
LOCATION: Hope Park, Macclesfield Hospital, Prestbury

Road, Macclesfield

UPDATE PREPARED: 18" June 2012

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL
Reserved matters approval is sought for the appearance of fifteen, two and a
half storey townhouses in seven blocks and for the associated landscaping.

CONSIDERATIONS
Landscape: No objection subject to conditions

A revised landscaping scheme (drawing 3485.21-Rev A) was submitted to the
Local Planning Authority and has been assessed by the Landscape Officer.
The revised scheme is considered acceptable and is therefore considered to
comply with policies DC8 and DC37 of the Local Plan, however conditions are
requested in respect of:

e The paving material for the paths around all the properties and the bin
collection area to be submitted for approval prior to construction.

e Full details showing how the stone shield will be mounted and its
location within the Public Open Space to be submitted for approval
either prior to commencement or within 3 months of the Decision
Notice.

e Full details for the new piers, railings and steps on the Victoria Road
frontage and in the vicinity of properties 5 & 6. Plus further details and
a method statement to show how the mature Holly hedge on the
Victoria Road frontage will be protected during construction, including a
full specification for the replacement of any dead or damaged hedge
shrubs with semi-mature Holly shrubs. This shall be submitted prior to
commencement or within 3 months of the Decision Notice.

CONCLUSIONS AND REASON(S) FOR THE DECISION

It is considered that the revised landscaping details are acceptable and
subject to additional conditions outlined below, the application is
recommended for approval.

Additional Conditions

1. No development involving the use of any facing or roofing materials
shall take place until samples of the paving material for the paths



Page 2

around all the properties and the bin collection areas have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: To ensure appropriate landscaping of the site having regard
to Policy DC8 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

. Prior to the commencement of development, full details showing how
the stone shield will be mounted and its location within the Public Open
Space shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out prior to the
occupation of the dwellinghouses hereby approved and in accordance
with the approved details.

Reason: To preserve the historic shield that was previously located on
a wall within the wider ‘Blue Zone’ site and to comply with policies BE1
and BE2 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

. Prior to the commencement of development:
e Full details for the new piers, railings and steps on the Victoria
Road frontage and in the vicinity of properties 5 & 6; and
e Further details and a method statement to show how the mature
Holly hedge on the Victoria Road frontage will be protected
during construction, including a full specification for the
replacement of any dead or damaged hedge shrubs with semi-
mature Holly shrubs,
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority . Development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.
Reason: To ensure appropriate landscaping of the site having regard to
Policy DC8 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.



Page 3

FOR FURTHER DETAILS OF
TREE PROTECTION REFER TO
TBA LTD DRAWING 3485.04C

48No HHG

—_—

/No SJA ——
PE
13No H

—_—
—_—
—_—

4No LP
/No HG

6No HMT
SNo PE
6No HMT X

/No LP
ONo SJA
8No HMT

X | 6No xkP
8No HMT

5No P
Bmﬁzo &D

37No| CD

ERF s

6No 3

——

) o C

Cut back exist R

to form 2 p& gs.
w€ar timber gates and mglsts

o g&ar gardens as shown

26No CD
14No ERF

WOy
J
N
° . 5 aw
eating
Wy
S
, S ¢
° (=]
)
E\- 8338
131,72 N =
67 =
Bins
. 517
3 S
1517
:
167 @IPL67 ®

301440!
|suzoWN
;asnnpo

— |

.pmm+ﬁm_ ®

— TREE PROTECTION FENCING
Cut back existing wall

and hedge to create new
opening for pedestrians

31No HHG
5No L
JA

4No
S5Ng HG

3Mo

—_—

—_—

————

Y-

6No®Sy =
HGY [ty .-

—4No PE[[}¢ - _.

180 CB @q o

* +
12No |CD

Bin collection
point

Victoria Roag

TREE PROTECTIO
FENCING

" 6No SJA
- 6No LP
NG PE

MT

. 16No CD

/No HMT
11No LAM
13No PLO

/No HMT

—/8No LP

No HMT
O

8No PE

/¢

7

SNo EEL

el %

gk

B A—_z_—h_'v 21No HONS
e 11
7

8No SJR

No LP
No P

o6No LP

@

/Mo
AINIONO
&

=4

=y

o\ HG

., TNo J|SJA

B o 7No LP

2 /4

Gated parking 16No HG

13

% 14\ (13

12No CTS

3No LAM

5No

o6No

o oNo

y Am @Hm m@
“CTS ﬁj ONO™LA A
HMT

LAM L

e
T e s

%@o%g&%@
R %,

3No HG

[PLANT SCHEDULE |

EXTRACT SHOWING\NEW GRASS
BANK TO FRONTS OR HDUSES
1:200

O

EXTENT OF
DEMOLISHED
BUILDING

+150.72 O\_

EX

/////NANMMUmﬁ>ZU;4

SECTIONS SHOWING NEW GRASS BANK

TO FRONTS OF HOUSES
1:200 % \\\\\

i

900MM
HIGH
METAL
RAILINGS

PATH

HOUSE
SLAB
LEVEL

151.60 _
e

(N

SHRUB NEW
BED GRASS

BANK

EXISTING
GROUND
LEVEL

SECTION A-A1

1:200 L .

| 2
700

900MM
HIGH
METAL
RAILINGS

PATH

HOUSE
SLAB
LEVEL
151.60

| |
EXISTING
GROUND
LEVEL

NEW
GRASS
BANK

SECTION B-B1

1:200 .Y

4

PATH 900MM
HIGH
METAL
RAILINGS

HOUSE
SLAB

LEVEL
151.60 /

NEW
GRASS
BANK

SHRUB
BED

EXISTING
GROUND
LEVEL

SECTION C-C1

WA LA L LI L %_
B R Abb. |Botanical Name Min. Height (cm)|Root Condtion / Pot Size |Density
— 3 m_l__Ncw BED CTS |Choisya ternata Sundance ® 30-40cm 3L 4/m?
= 3 CD_|Cotoneaster dammeri 30-40cm 3L 4/m?
=00 D EEL |Elaeagnus x ebbingei 'Limelight' 40-60cm 3L 3/m?
ERF |Escallonia 'Red EIf 40-60cm 3L 3/m?
EEG |Euonymus fortunei 'Emerald 'n' Gold' [30-40cm 5L 4/m?
HG |Hebe 'Green Globe' 30-40cm 3L 4/m?
HHG|Hedera helix 'Glacier' 40-60cm 2L 4/m?
HMT |Hypericum x moserianum 'Tricolor'  [30-40cm 3L 4/m?
LAM |Lavandula angustifolia 'Munstead' 40-60cm 5L 4/m?
LP [Lonicera pileata 30-40cm 3L 4/m?
TREE PROTECTION PE__|Potentilla fruticosa 'Elizabeth’ 20-30cm 3L 4/m?
PLO |Prunus laurocerasus 'Otto Luyken' |60-80cm L 4/m?
_HmZO_ZO SJA |Spiraea japonica _>350ﬂ< <<w881 30-40cm w_. 4/m?
CONSERVATION PAVING
__________________ IN HARVEST BUFF
__________________ (450 X 450MM TEXTURED
[TTTTTTT] CONCRETE, AVAILABLE FROM
s MARSHALLS OR SIMILAR
APPROVED)
\ . 1200 HIGH METAL RAILINGS
900 HIGH METAL
RAILINGS
FOR DETAILS OF
1800MM HIGH TIMBER BOUNDARY TREATMENTS
SCREEN FENCING REFER TO TBA LTD
DRAWING NUMBER
3485.06F
1800MM HIGH STONE
— SCREEN WALL WITH PIERS
750MM HIGH TIMBER
PLOT DIVISION FENCING
ELEVATION SHOWING 1800MM HIGH METAL RAILINGS WITH PIERS
1:20
600
500
i I
Do oo ) Qoooo () -
| — — | GL _|

STEPS

TREE PROTECTION FENCING DETAIL

NOTES

1. STANDARD SCAFFOLD POLES.
2. UPRIGHTS TO BE DRIVEN INTO

3. PANELS SECURED TO UPRIGHTS
WITH WIRE TIES AND WHERE

THE GROUND. NECESSARY STANDARD
SCAFFOLD CLAMPS.
4. WELDMESH WIRED TO THE
UPRIGHTS AND HORIZONTALS.
\_ /

5. STANDARD CLAMPS.

6. WIRE TWISTED AND SECURED
ON INSIDE FACE OF FENCING
TO AVOID EASY DISMANTLING.

THE GROUND.

A\

\

7~

H

8

3 ——
2.3M
o—— | u\
M

3.0M

\

I
\
NI

7. GROUND LEVEL.
8. APPROX. 0.6M DRIVEN INTO

SPECIFICATION
GROUND PREPARATION - GENERAL

Preparing for topsoiling

Grading and cultivation shall be in accordance with BS 4428:1989 section 4. Subsoil that is to receive topsoil shall, whether obviously
overcompacted or not, be thoroughly broken up by hand, by heavy rotovator, by subsoiler or tined equipment with adequate passes made to
thoroughly break up the surface to a depth of 150mm, cleared of all large stones, bricks, perennial weeds, tree roots (excluding living tree roots),
coarse vegetation and other extraneous matter.

Subsoil grading

Subsoil shall only be graded after loosening as above, and this shall be undertaken by the use of a tractor and blade grader on large areas and by a
small mechanical grader or by hand on small areas. Ground shall at no time be traversed by heavy machinery, for grading or any other purpose
after subsoiling and/or topsoiling has taken place.

Making up levels

When subsoil is deposited in low lying areas to raise formation levels, it shall be lightly consolidated and left broken up ready to receive topsoil.
Imported fill material shall be natural subsoil free from metal, concrete or organic material with any one dimension greater than 100mm. All imported
fill material shall be approved by the Landscape Architect prior to spreading on site.

Supply of topsoil

Topsoil to be supplied shall be approved by the Landscape Architect and details of the source of supply shall be provided in order that inspection
may be made before delivery commences. Topsoil shall conform to BS 3882: 2007, Recommendations and classification for topsoil, clause 4.1a.
The soil shall be free of weeds, roots or perennial weeds, pests, diseases, debris, tree roots, sticks, subsoil and foreign matter and shall be capable
of being broken down to a fine tilth.

Temporary topsoil heaps

The depositing of temporary heaps of topsoil shall be so arranged that possible damage to existing grass, plants, tarmacadam, paving etc, is
avoided. Unless otherwise agreed by the Landscape Architect, temporary spoil heaps shall be on protected ground. Such protection shall take the
form of tarpaulins, plastic sheets, boards or similar covering. If damage does occur, it shall be made good at the contractor's own expense. Areas
excavated to receive topsoil but have not had the base loosened shall not be used as temporary off loading areas. If the bottom of the excavation
has been loosened off, loading on these areas is permissible.

Spreading topsoil

Prior to topsoil replacement the formation level shall be cleared of all stones, rubbish, debris with any one dimension greater than 75mm. Areas to
be seeded or turfed shall be covered by topsoil 100mm thick and areas to be planted shall be covered by topsoil 400mm thick. Topsoil shall be
spread in an evenly consolidated layer and shall be left cleared of all roots, stones and debris with any one dimension greater than 50mm
throughout its depth. Unless otherwise stated the finished level shall be 25mm above adjacent hard areas. No topsoil shall be spread until the
subsoil grade has been inspected by a Landscape Architect.

PLANTING

Cultivation

Planting areas shall be rotovated to a depth of 225mm in the original ground, or where the ground is compacted, ripped and rotovated.

Pick off stones, bricks, timber and all other debris arising which have any dimensions greater than 50mm and remove off site to tip. Do not cultivate
across any drain where the stone is flush with the ground surface.

Soil improvers
Where directed composts, fertilisers or other additives shall be incorporated into the soil. Spent mushroom compost or similar shall be spread to the
specified thickness and incorporated, by rotovating, into the top 150mm. Fertilisers, organic or inorganic, shall be raked into the top 25mm.

Rejection of plants

All plant material should comply with the minimum requirements in BS 3936:part 1, specification for trees and shrubs and part 4, specification for
forest trees; BS 4043, recommendations for transplanting semi-mature trees and BS 5236 recommendations for cultivation and planting trees in the
advanced nursery stock category. Any plant material, which in the opinion of the Landscape Architect, does not meet the requirements of the
Specification, or is unsuitable, or defective in any other way, will be rejected. The minimum specified sizes in the plant schedule will be strictly
enforced. The contractor shall replace all plants rejected at his own cost.

Planting

All plant material shall generally be planted between November and March in open cool weather. Planting shall not take place in frosty, snowy or
waterlogged conditions. Where approved, pot or container grown plants may be planted outside the described season, but adequate watering shall
be supplied. Torn or damaged roots and branches shall be cleanly pruned prior to planting.

Planting of whips, transplants and shrubs

The nature of the material to be planted is variable and the contractor shall allow for planting to be properly carried out in all cases as described in
BS 4428: 1989 section 7 Amenity tree planting, section 8 Woodland planting and section 9 Planting of shrubs, herbaceous and bulbs. All plants shall
be planted at same depth, or very slightly deeper, as they were grown. Roots shall not be bent, broken or forced into inadequate pits or notches.
Plants shall be upright, firmed in and wind resistant, with no air pockets around roots. All pots and root wrappings shall be carefully removed prior to
planting. All pots and wrappings arising shall immediately be picked up and stored ready for removal to tip. Plants shall be planted at the specified
centres. On steep slopes this shall be in the horizontal measure.

Tree planting

Trees shall conform to BS 3936 and be planted in tree pits of the following sizes unless directed otherwise:

Feathered trees 900 x 900 x 450 up to 3 metres high (0.36m)

Selected standards 1000 x 1000 x 600 up to 4.25 metres high (0.60m)

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards 1200 x 1200 x 600

Excavated subsoil or stone shall be carted off site to tip. The bottom 250mmof the pit shall be dug and broken up. Backfill shall be imported topsoil
as specified unless directed otherwise.

Compost for planting pits

Compost shall be a proprietary product, bark based incorporating fertilisers and improving additives. The type of compost shall be approved before
its delivery on site, and the details of the product shall be supplied. Cambark planting compost is approved. Where directed compost shall be added
to and mixed with topsoil backfill at the following rates:

Feathered trees - 1 bag: 80 litres

Selected standards - 1.5 bags: 120 litres

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards - 2 bags: 160 litres

Stakes for trees

Stakes shall be peeled round softwood, pointed or minimum diameter 75mm. The stakes shall be driven into the base of the tree pit prior to placing
the tree and backfilling.

Stakes shall in general have a clear height above the finished ground level as follows unless directed otherwise:

Feathered trees - 750mm (one tie)

Selected standards - 900mm (2 stakes, one tie each)

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards - 1200mm (2 stakes, one tie each)

The stake shall be long enough to drive until they hold the tree firmly without rocking.

Tree ties

Ties shall be approved nail-on type with cushioned spacer such as Toms, or other equal and approved. Nails shall be flat headed galvanised and
shall hold the ties securely into the stake. Ties shall not be over tight on the tree stems. Ties available from J Toms Limited, Wheeler Street,
Headcorn, Ashford, Kent, TN27 9SH.

Feathered Type 04

Select standards Type L1

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards Type L3

Planting of trees

The tree shall be set upright and at the same depth as grown in the nursery, the roots shall be spread out and the topsoil, or compost/topsoil
mixture, backfilled. Backfilling should be done to ensure close contact between roots and by firming in layers. The soil shall be left level and tidy,
any subsoil clods, bricks or stones over 50mm arising, collected and carted off site.

Mulching

A 75mm compacted layer of medium grade pulverised bark, with a particle size of not more than 100mm and containing no more than 10% fines,
shall be spread to form a continuous layer covering the whole of the bed, or in the case of standard trees shall be in the form of a circle of 600mm
diameter around the base of the tree. Whips and transplants shall be mulched in the form of a 300mm diameter circle around the base of the tree.
This is to be maintained up until the sale of the house.

TURFING

Soil preparation and cultivation
All areas to be turfed shall be cultivated to a depth of at least 100mm, all weeds, stones and refuse larger than 50mm shall be removed to
Contractor's tip, and shall be brought to a fine tilth. Allow for hand cultivation where machine work is not possible.

Turf

Turf shall be extra-quality meadow turf and shall comply to BS 3969 and shall be laid in accordance with BS 4428 section 6, Turfing. The contractor
shall supply a sample of the turf he proposed to use for approval of the Landscape Architect and shall ensure that all turves are similar to the
approved sample. The Contractor shall inform the Landscape Architect of the location of the supply, so that turf can be inspected prior to lifting.

Season
Turf shall be laid when weather and soil conditions are suitable and, where possible, preference should be given to autumn and early winter
operations. No turf shall be laid in exceptionally dry or frosty weather or in other unsuitable weather conditions.

Delivery and stacking
For large areas, turf shall be delivered at appropriate intervals throughout the work so as to avoid stacking for long periods.

Laying

No turf shall be laid until the soil preparation has been satisfactorily completed by being brought to an even tilth and firmness. Turves from the stack
shall be wheeled to turf layers on planks laid closely side by side. Adequate timber planks shall be used to support operatives and barrows, and
provide access. The turves shall be laid in consecutive rows with broken joints (stretcher bond), closely butted and to the correct levels. The turf
shall be laid off planks working over turves previously laid. Where necessary, the turves shall be lightly and evenly firmed with wooden beaters, the
bottom of the beaters being frequently scraped clean of accumulated soil or mud. A dressing of finely sifted topsoil shall be applied and well brushed
into the joints. Any inequalities in finished levels owing to variation in turf thickness or uneven consolidation of soil shall be adjusted by raking and/or
packing fine soil under the turf. A roller shall not be used. The finished levels of the turf shall conform to the levels indicated, allowing for final
settlement. Turf edges and margins shall be laid with whole turves. Turves adjoining buildings, walls or fences shall be taken to the face of the
structure, giving complete soil cover.

Laying around trees
Turf shall not be laid to within 300mm of any tree trunk.

Watering
The Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement of any scorched turf. All necessary watering shall be carried out with sprinklers or oscillating
sprays so as not to wash soil out of joints. If shrinkage occurs and the joints open, fine topsoil shall be brushed in and well watered.

MAINTENANCE

All maintenance to be carried out up to handover to the adopting authority/ householder from the date of planting and turfing to ensure successful
establishment. All dead, diseased, damaged plants must be replaced during this time unless the local Planning Authority states, in writing, any
variation to this.

Weeding
All beds to be kept weed free by cultivating and by using approved herbicides. Beds to be forked over as necessary to keep soil loose to approved
cambers with no hollows.

Pruning
At appropriate time, prune plants to remove dead, dying or diseased wood and suckers to promote healthy growth and natural shape.

Watering
The Contractor shall ensure that sufficient water is applied to maintain healthy growth.

Litter
Site to be kept free of litter.

Grass cutting

The initial cut shall be carried out when first growth is apparent, blades set 20mm above ground. The Contractor shall continue cutting at appropriate
intervals during the growing season and maintain 40mm high sward until grass areas are handed over. Watering, weeding, cutting, repair of all
erosion and settlement and re-seeding as necessary to establish a uniform and healthy stand of grass shall continue until handover to the
householder.

PROTECTION TO EXISTING TREES

The recommendations in BS 5837 (2012), Trees in Relation to Design, Demolition & Construction must be complied with at all times.
No pruning, lopping, felling or severance of roots is to take place without prior consent of the local authority.

Any work to the existing trees is to be carried out by a qualified tree surgeon.

The position and construction of protective fencing shall be agreed with the local authority prior to any site works commencing.
Under no circumstances must any materials be stored under the canopy of existing trees, and no cement, diesel or oil stored near them.
No vehicles should pass under the canopy of existing trees.

No fires should be lit in close proximity to existing trees.

No ropes, cables, services or notice boards shall be fixed to existing trees.

Under no circumstances should the levels around existing trees be either raised or reduced.

Scaffolding may only be erected within protected areas if it is done so in accordance with BS 5837.

Any excavations under existing tree canopy spreads shall be done by hand.

Amendments to LPA comments | June '12 A

No dimension to be scaled from this drawing | Date Rev
@ Copyright reserved

Landscape Architecture
Arboriculture

1st Floor, Building2
Wharf Business Centre

Lower Wharf Street

Ashton-under-Lyne

Lancs OL6 7PB

Tel: 0161-308 3765
E-mail: info@trevorbridge.co.uk

Project

MACCLESFIELD HOSPITAL

KEYWORKER HOMES

Title
LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS

TOWN HOUSES

Date Scale(s) Dwg no Rev
June 12 | 1:200 3485.21 A
Dwn | Chkd @ AQ

NF | DG




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

STRATEGIC PLANNING BOARD — 20" JUNE 2012

UPDATE TO AGENDA
APPLICATION NO: 12/1254M
LOCATION: Macclesfield District Hospital, Victoria Road,

Macclesfield

UPDATE PREPARED: 18" June 2012

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL
Reserved matters approval is sought for the appearance of the car deck and
for the associated landscaping.

CONSIDERATIONS
Forestry: No objection subject to a condition

The Forestry Officer has assessed the additional information that has been
submitted in respect of the ramp access to the first floor of the car deck and
offers the following comments:

The loss of the two trees which occupy the leading western edge of group
G11 is accepted with the tree located closest to the existing car park
presenting a particularly weak included fork union, with signs of inherent
movement noted. Removal of this tree would have been considered
expedient irrespective of development. Six replacement trees have been
identified to be incorporated within the proposed planting scheme along the
eastern edge of the car park and the existing building. The planting will not be
visible from the wider aspects of the site with both the proposed car park and
existing building restricting views. This should be considered as part of an
overview of the proposed landscape scheme.

The position of tree T1 (within group G12) in relation to the proposed access
ramp requires the reduction of the tree’s northern crown aspect by 25% in
order to provide both free access for construction and accessibility for users.
The specified pruning is considered acceptable, and will not significantly
detract from the tree’s importance within the landscape setting.

The supporting arboricultural documentation identifies the access ramp
marginally encroaching within the Root Protection Area (RPA) of tree TI
(within group G12). The tree protection plan identifies an absence of
protection, with the report identifying the boundary wall most likely having re-
directed the tree roots spreading laterally along the perimeter, and not into the
hospital site. No details have been supplied to support this statement, with
any restriction on root migration being dependent on the wall's foundation
depth. In order to facilitate the upright supports for the ramp, which
individually are accepted as being unlikely to have a negative impact on tree



Page 6

T1, heavy machinery will be required to implement the structure.
Precautionary ground protection and fencing will be required to mitigate
against any root migration that has developed to the north beyond the wall.
This can be dealt with by condition.

The loss of the low value small trees and shrubs associated with group G10 is
accepted.

The Forestry Officer therefore raises no objection subject to a condition
requiring the submission of a Tree Protection Scheme. The application is
therefore considered acceptable from an arboricultural perspective and is
considered to comply with policy DC9 of the Local Plan.

Landscape: No objection

A Landscaping Scheme was submitted to the Local Planning Authority that
was assessed by the Landscape Officer. She considers that the proposed
scheme is acceptable and therefore raises no objection. The proposed
development is therefore considered to comply with policy DC8 of the Local
Plan.

CONCLUSIONS AND REASON(S) FOR THE DECISION

It is considered that the submitted landscaping details, elevational ramp
details and tree information are acceptable. Subject to an additional condition
to overcome the Forestry Officer's concerns (as discussed above) the
application is recommended for approval.

Additional Condition:

1. (a) Prior to the commencement of development or other operations
being undertaken on site a scheme for the protection of the retained
trees produced in accordance with BS5837 (Trees in Relation to
Construction 2005: Recommendations), which provides for the
retention and protection of trees, shrubs and hedges growing on or
adjacent to the site, including trees which are the subject of a Tree
Preservation Order currently in force, shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No development
or other operations shall take place except in complete accordance
with the approved protection scheme.

(b) No operations shall be undertaken on site in connection with the
development hereby approved (including any tree felling, tree pruning,
demolition works, soil moving, temporary access construction and / or
widening or any operations involving the use of motorised vehicles or
construction machinery) until the protection works required by the
approved protection scheme are in place.

(c) No excavations for services, storage of materials or machinery,
parking of vehicles, deposit or excavation of soil or rubble, lighting of
fires or disposal of liquids shall take place within any area designated
as being fenced off or otherwise protected in the approved protection
scheme.



Page 7

(d) Protective fencing shall be retained intact for the full duration of the
development hereby approved and shall not be removed or
repositioned without the prior written approval of the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason: To ensure the continued well being of the trees in the
interests of the amenity of the locality and in accordance with policy
DC9 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



I
£
o0

Page 9

G12-T
D 2
‘© >
o
_._:mgo?m \wmwAN -T2
G11 9 fencing %
%
i | | G10
ii!E_ . °G12 - T1
TS N S S SR SIS SRS SIS o
~ /7 7
\ \ VA \ \ A . G1 No Protective Fencing
/ | 2 T~ required here due to
2 / existing retaining wall

No dimension to be scaled from this drawing |Date Rev
@ Copyright reserved

Landscape Architecture
Urban Design
Environmental Planning

1st Floor, Building2
Wharf Business Centre

Lower Wharf Street

Ashton-under-Lyne

Lancs OL6 7PB

Tel: 0161-308 3765
E-mail: info@trevorbridge.co.uk

Project
Macclesfield Hospital

Keyworker Homes

Title
Tree Survey and Tree Protection Plan

Date Scale(s) Dwg no Rev
15.06.12 | 1:500 3845.22
Dwn | Chkd @ A2

DF |DG




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Elevation from south

Elevation from west

-
Q
(@)
()
i — REVISIONS
A M= |
| | T T T TR T T T I T T T J00E T T TR T T T T AT T IO T L T AT T
Town Farm,
17 Orford Close,
Golborma,
Warrngion,
Chashire.
i WA3 IWP
Elevation from east QED s
SIgN —
Corﬁultan Limited
o-mall: graham. baldwingpbe gh.com
Drawing: No.
Car Park Deck -
Proposed Eles and Sections E'—
Development: 1908 as A2
Macclesfield Hospital. 5, .,
Car Park Deck rrr




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

KEY

EXISTING TREE
TO BE RETAINED

PROPOSED TREE
HEAVY STANDARD

] SHRUB BED

| PO PO PO T T

u CUBE PLANTER
TO SERVICE VERGE

BARRIER BASKET
B TO UPPER DECK
RAILINGS OF CAR
PARK

[PLANT SCHEDULE |

TREES

NOTES

CUBE PLANTER

TO BE 1000 X 1000 X 1000MM GALVANISED STEEL CUBE

PLANTER, WITH DRAINAGE HOLES.
AVAILABLE FROM CEDAR NURSERY TEL: 01932 862 473 OR
SIMILAR APPROVED.

BARRIER BASKET
TO BE 1290 X 380 X 280MM FULL BARRIER BASKET IN BLACK.
AVAILABLE FROM AMBEROL TEL: 01773 830 930 OR SIMILAR
APPROVED.

149.17

Abb. |Botanical Name Form / X Transplanted|Girth (cm)|Min. Height (cm)|Root Condtion / Pot Size |Min. no Breaks / Habit [Density
ACO|Acer platanoides 'Columnare' Heavy Standard: 3x__ [12-14cm_[350-425cm B

SHRUBS

Abb. [Botanical Name Form / X Transplanted |Girth (cm) [Min. Height (cm) |Root Condtion / Pot Size |Min. no Breaks / Branches |Density
CD _|Cotoneaster dammeri 20-30cm 2L 4/m?
HHG |Hedera helix 'Glacier' 20-30cm 2L 4/m?2
PLO |Prunus laurocerasus 'Otto Luyken' 40-60cm 3L 4/m?
CUBE PLANTER - Each to contain 12No BSS as border & 1No PT to centre, PT underplanted with 6No HHG _

Abb. |Botanical Name Form / X Transplanted|Girth (cm)|Min. Height (cm)|Root Condtion / Pot Size [Min. no Breaks / Branches

BSS |Buxus sempervirens 'Suffruticosa’ 20-30cm 3L

HHG||Hedera helix 'Glacier' 20-30cm 2L

PT |Phormium tenax 40-60cm 10L

BARRIER BASKET - Each to contain 6No HHG to edges with 3No FGF & 3No COE alternating _

Abb. [Botanical Name Form / X Transplanted |Girth (cm) [Min. Height (cm) |Root Condtion / Pot Size |Min. no Breaks / Branches
COE [Carex oshimensis 'Evergold' 20-30cm 2L

FGF [Festuca glauca 'Festina’ 20-30cm 2L

HHG|Hedera helix 'Glacier' 20-30cm 2L

MH
CL148.95H

SRaORS
1802

148.24F

MH &
CL148.69 /

148.34

CL148.38

/

148.34

F—

L] : ]
| T
kN

L151.53

E — 767.70
N — 1020.96F

= 783.926

— 1019.402

46No HHG

34No PLO

47No CD

148.33
G [\
148.35
CL148/49H
IC 92No HHG
HvH
CL148.36

it 71No PLO

!

1

'B B HOSPITAL BUILDING

2

2 . fRL157.01

® HHEL154.95

1 o

; )

] =|| osBMm R
o|®] 2 O150.42 I +RL162.12
3 © @ BC T EL159.25
2 = N o reie7 | CL151.77
e ) 3 15167 ¢

148.31 or o S 2
148.33 & = L -
‘ S| THeS
9 —
© S| &
S| S50
o
@ S 5
n g
- Ry

8 L
kd @ | o

] 36No CD | cuistss =t

He °
N
) 151.45
o
S
©
ﬁ‘ 5 8 %,ﬂ.wm‘
> &
cL15131 3
,(mm m
- 151.49
= 143
5— 3No AC8"
STN3 8 2)
%
151.15
+
F151.29
4150.41
»
$150.85 N
NS
150.61
T
3
0 %NQ@
[0))
s/— 48No HHG
~
56No CD
148.96
- 3 HOSPITAL BUILDING
$

34No PLO

~+449.25

DENSE BUSHES

3No ACO

+RL163.25

SPECIFICATION

GROUND PREPARATION - GENERAL

Preparing for topsoiling

Grading and cultivation shall be in accordance with BS 4428:1989 section
4. Subsoil that is to receive topsoil shall, whether obviously
overcompacted or not, be thoroughly broken up by hand, by heavy
rotovator, by subsoiler or tined equipment with adequate passes made to
thoroughly break up the surface to a depth of 150mm, cleared of all large
stones, bricks, perennial weeds, tree roots (excluding living tree roots),
coarse vegetation and other extraneous matter.

Subsoil grading

Subsoil shall only be graded after loosening as above, and this shall be
undertaken by the use of a tractor and blade grader on large areas and
by a small mechanical grader or by hand on small areas. Ground shall at
no time be traversed by heavy machinery, for grading or any other
purpose after subsoiling and/or topsoiling has taken place.

Making up levels

When subsoil is deposited in low lying areas to raise formation levels, it
shall be lightly consolidated and left broken up ready to receive topsoil.
Imported fill material shall be natural subsoil free from metal, concrete or
organic material with any one dimension greater than 100mm. All
imported fill material shall be approved by the Landscape Architect prior
to spreading on site.

Supply of topsoil

Topsoil to be supplied shall be approved by the Landscape Architect and
details of the source of supply shall be provided in order that inspection
may be made before delivery commences. Topsoil shall conform to BS
3882: 2007, Recommendations and classification for topsoil, clause 4.1a.
The soil shall be free of weeds, roots or perennial weeds, pests,
diseases, debris, tree roots, sticks, subsoil and foreign matter and shall
be capable of being broken down to a fine tilth.

Temporary topsoil heaps

The depositing of temporary heaps of topsoil shall be so arranged that
possible damage to existing grass, plants, tarmacadam, paving etc, is
avoided. Unless otherwise agreed by the Landscape Architect, temporary
spoil heaps shall be on protected ground. Such protection shall take the
form of tarpaulins, plastic sheets, boards or similar covering. If damage
does occur, it shall be made good at the contractor's own expense. Areas
excavated to receive topsoil but have not had the base loosened shall not
be used as temporary off loading areas. If the bottom of the excavation
has been loosened off, loading on these areas is permissible.

Spreading topsoil

Prior to topsoil replacement the formation level shall be cleared of all
stones, rubbish, debris with any one dimension greater than 75mm.
Areas to be seeded or turfed shall be covered by topsoil 100mm thick and
areas to be planted shall be covered by topsoil 400mm thick. Topsoil
shall be spread in an evenly consolidated layer and shall be left cleared
of all roots, stones and debris with any one dimension greater than 50mm
throughout its depth. Unless otherwise stated the finished level shall be
25mm above adjacent hard areas. No topsoil shall be spread until the
subsoil grade has been inspected by a Landscape Architect.

PLANTING

Cultivation

Planting areas shall be rotovated to a depth of 225mm in the original
ground, or where the ground is compacted, ripped and rotovated.

Pick off stones, bricks, timber and all other debris arising which have any
dimensions greater than 50mm and remove off site to tip. Do not
cultivate across any drain where the stone is flush with the ground
surface.

Soil improvers

Where directed composts, fertilisers or other additives shall be
incorporated into the soil. Spent mushroom compost or similar shall be
spread to the specified thickness and incorporated, by rotovating, into the
top 150mm. Fertilisers, organic or inorganic, shall be raked into the top
25mm.

Rejection of plants

All plant material should comply with the minimum requirements in BS
3936:part 1, specification for trees and shrubs and part 4, specification
for forest trees; BS 4043, recommendations for transplanting semi-mature
trees and BS 5236 recommendations for cultivation and planting trees in
the advanced nursery stock category. Any plant material, which in the
opinion of the Landscape Architect, does not meet the requirements of
the Specification, or is unsuitable, or defective in any other way, will be
rejected. The minimum specified sizes in the plant schedule will be strictly
enforced. The contractor shall replace all plants rejected at his own cost.

Planting

All plant material shall generally be planted between November and
March in open cool weather. Planting shall not take place in frosty, snowy
or waterlogged conditions. Where approved, pot or container grown
plants may be planted outside the described season, but adequate
watering shall be supplied. Torn or damaged roots and branches shall be
cleanly pruned prior to planting.

Planting of whips, transplants and shrubs

The nature of the material to be planted is variable and the contractor
shall allow for planting to be properly carried out in all cases as described
in BS 4428: 1989 section 7 Amenity tree planting, section 8 Woodland
planting and section 9 Planting of shrubs, herbaceous and bulbs. All
plants shall be planted at same depth, or very slightly deeper, as they
were grown. Roots shall not be bent, broken or forced into inadequate
pits or notches. Plants shall be upright, firmed in and wind resistant, with
no air pockets around roots. All pots and root wrappings shall be carefully
removed prior to planting. All pots and wrappings arising shall
immediately be picked up and stored ready for removal to tip. Plants shall
be planted at the specified centres. On steep slopes this shall be in the
horizontal measure.

Tree planting

Trees shall conform to BS 3936 and be planted in tree pits of the
following sizes unless directed otherwise:

Feathered trees 900 x 900 x 450 up to 3 metres high (0.36m)
Selected standards 1000 x 1000 x 600 up to 4.25 metres high (0.60m)
Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards 1200 x 1200 x 600

Excavated subsoil or stone shall be carted off site to tip. The bottom
250mmof the pit shall be dug and broken up. Backfill shall be imported
topsoil as specified unless directed otherwise.

Compost for planting pits

Compost shall be a proprietary product, bark based incorporating
fertilisers and improving additives. The type of compost shall be
approved before its delivery on site, and the details of the product shall
be supplied. Cambark planting compost is approved. Where directed
compost shall be added to and mixed with topsoil backfill at the following
rates:

TURFING

Soil preparation and cultivation

All areas to be turfed shall be cultivated to a depth of at least 100mm, all
weeds, stones and refuse larger than 50mm shall be removed to
Contractor's tip, and shall be brought to a fine tilth. Allow for hand
cultivation where machine work is not possible.

Turf

Turf shall be extra-quality meadow turf and shall comply to BS 3969 and
shall be laid in accordance with BS 4428 section 6, Turfing. The
contractor shall supply a sample of the turf he proposed to use for
approval of the Landscape Architect and shall ensure that all turves are
similar to the approved sample. The Contractor shall inform the
Landscape Architect of the location of the supply, so that turf can be
inspected prior to lifting.

Season

Turf shall be laid when weather and soil conditions are suitable and,
where possible, preference should be given to autumn and early winter
operations. No turf shall be laid in exceptionally dry or frosty weather or
in other unsuitable weather conditions.

Delivery and stacking
For large areas, turf shall be delivered at appropriate intervals
throughout the work so as to avoid stacking for long periods.

Laying

No turf shall be laid until the soil preparation has been satisfactorily
completed by being brought to an even tilth and firmness. Turves from
the stack shall be wheeled to turf layers on planks laid closely side by
side. Adequate timber planks shall be used to support operatives and
barrows, and provide access. The turves shall be laid in consecutive
rows with broken joints (stretcher bond), closely butted and to the correct]
levels. The turf shall be laid off planks working over turves previously
laid. Where necessary, the turves shall be lightly and evenly firmed with
wooden beaters, the bottom of the beaters being frequently scraped
clean of accumulated soil or mud. A dressing of finely sifted topsoil shall
be applied and well brushed into the joints. Any inequalities in finished
levels owing to variation in turf thickness or uneven consolidation of soil
shall be adjusted by raking and/or packing fine soil under the turf. A
roller shall not be used. The finished levels of the turf shall conform to
the levels indicated, allowing for final settlement. Turf edges and margins
shall be laid with whole turves. Turves adjoining buildings, walls or
fences shall be taken to the face of the structure, giving complete soil
cover.

Laying around trees
Turf shall not be laid to within 300mm of any tree trunk.

Watering

The Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement of any scorched
turf. All necessary watering shall be carried out with sprinklers or
oscillating sprays so as not to wash soil out of joints. If shrinkage occurs
and the joints open, fine topsoil shall be brushed in and well watered

MAINTENANCE

All maintenance to be carried out up to handover to the adopting
authority/ householder from the date of planting and turfing to ensure
successful establishment. All dead, diseased, damaged plants must be
replaced during this time unless the local Planning Authority states, in
writing, any variation to this.

Weeding

All beds to be kept weed free by cultivating and by using approved
herbicides. Beds to be forked over as necessary to keep soil loose to
approved cambers with no hollows.

Pruning
At appropriate time, prune plants to remove dead, dying or diseased
wood and suckers to promote healthy growth and natural shape.

Watering
The Contractor shall ensure that sufficient water is applied to maintain
healthy growth.

Litter
Site to be kept free of litter.

Grass cutting

The initial cut shall be carried out when first growth is apparent, blades
set 20mm above ground. The Contractor shall continue cutting at
appropriate intervals during the growing season and maintain 40mm high
sward until grass areas are handed over. Watering, weeding, cutting,
repair of all erosion and settlement and re-seeding as necessary to
establish a uniform and healthy stand of grass shall continue until
handover to the householder.

PROTECTION TO EXISTING TREES

The recommendations in BS 5837 (2012), Trees in Relation to Design,
Demolition & Construction must be complied with at all times.

No pruning, lopping, felling or severance of roots is to take place without
prior consent of the local authority.

Any work to the existing trees is to be carried out by a qualified tree
surgeon.

The position and construction of protective fencing shall be agreed with
the local authority prior to any site works commencing.

Under no circumstances must any materials be stored under the canopy
of existing trees, and no cement, diesel or oil stored near them.

No vehicles should pass under the canopy of existing trees.

No fires should be lit in close proximity to existing trees.

No ropes, cables, services or notice boards shall be fixed to existing
trees.

Under no circumstances should the levels around existing trees be
either raised or reduced.

Scaffolding may only be erected within protected areas if it is done so in
accordance with BS 5837.

Any excavations under existing tree canopy spreads shall be done by
hand.

Feathered trees - 1 bag: 80 litres
Selected standards - 1.5 bags: 120 litres
Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards - 2 bags: 160 litres

No dimension to be scaled from this drawing |Date Rev
@ Copyright reserved

Stakes for trees

Stakes shall be peeled round softwood, pointed or minimum diameter
75mm. The stakes shall be driven into the base of the tree pit prior to
placing the tree and backfilling.

Stakes shall in general have a clear height above the finished ground
level as follows unless directed otherwise:

Feathered trees - 750mm (one tie)

Selected standards - 900mm (2 stakes, one tie each)

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards - 1200mm (2 stakes, one tie
each)

The stake shall be long enough to drive until they hold the tree firmly
without rocking.

Tree ties

Ties shall be approved nail-on type with cushioned spacer such as Toms,
or other equal and approved. Nails shall be flat headed galvanised and
shall hold the ties securely into the stake. Ties shall not be over tight on
the tree stems. Ties available from J Toms Limited, Wheeler Street,
Headcorn, Ashford, Kent, TN27 9SH.

Feathered Type 04

Select standards Type L1

Heavy standard/Extra heavy standards Type L3

Planting of trees

The tree shall be set upright and at the same depth as grown in the
nursery, the roots shall be spread out and the topsoil, or compost/topsoil
mixture, backfilled. Backfilling should be done to ensure close contact
between roots and by firming in layers. The soil shall be left level and tidy,
any subsoil clods, bricks or stones over 50mm arising, collected and
carted off site.

Mulching

A 75mm compacted layer of medium grade pulverised bark, with a
particle size of not more than 100mm and containing no more than 10%
fines, shall be spread to form a continuous layer covering the whole of
the bed, or in the case of standard trees shall be in the form of a circle of

Landscape Architecture
Urban Design
Environmental Planning

1st Floor, Building2
Wharf Business Centre

Lower Wharf Street

Ashton-under-Lyne

Lancs OL6 7PB

Tel: 0161-308 3765
E-mail: info@trevorbridge.co.uk

600mm diameter around the base of the tree. Whips and transplants shall
be mulched in the form of a 300mm diameter circle around the base of
the tree. This is to be maintained up until the sale of the house.

Project

MACCLESFIELD HOSPITAL

KEYWORKER HOMES

Title
LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS

DECKED CAR PARK EXTENSION

Date Scale(s)
June 12 1:200

Dwg no Rev

3485.20

Bwn | cnka | @ Al
NF | DG




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Strategic Planning Board
held on Wednesday, 30th May, 2012 at Council Chamber, Municipal
Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor H Davenport (Chairman)
Councillor D Hough (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors C G Thorley, J Hammond, Rachel Bailey, B Murphy, G M Walton,
S Wilkinson and J Wray

Officers

Adrian Fisher, Strategic Planning and Housing Manager

Steve Irvine, Development Management and Building Control Officer
Ben Haywood, Planning Officer

Sue Orrell, Planning Officer

Shelia Dillon, Senior Solicitor

Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors D Brown, P Hoyland and
J Jackson.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.

3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 May 2012 be confirmed as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the following
amendments:

1. The start time of the meeting be amended to 10.30 am

2. The paragraph in italics after the resolution for application 11/3089N
be amended to read
“Note: Councillor D Brickhill, who attended the meeting in order to
hear the debate regarding the Notice of Motion — Community
Infrastructure Levy, arrived during consideration of this item. As the
Item for which he had attended had already been disposed of due



Page 16

to the variation in the order of business on the agenda, he then left
the meeting. “

4 PUBLIC SPEAKING
RESOLVED:
That the public speaking procedure be noted.

5 APPLICATION NOW WITHDRAWN - 12/0800C - FORMER TWYFORD
BATHROOMS SITE, LAWTON ROAD, ALSAGER, ST7 2DF: FULL
PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ALL EXISTING
BUILDINGS AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW RETAIL
FOODSTORE, PARKING AND CIRCULATION SPACES, FORMATION
OF NEW PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICLE ACCESSES, LANDSCAPING
AND ASSOCIATED WORKS FOR SAINSBURY'S SUPERMARKETS
LTD & LAGAN ALS

The Chairman announced that this application had been withdrawn from
the agenda prior to the meeting.

6 12/1211C - BRIDESTONE SHOPPING CENTRE, VICTORIA STREET,
CONGLETON, CW12 1DA: VARIATION TO CONDITIONS 2, 7, 13, 40
AND 41 AND REMOVAL OF CONDITION 10 ATTACHED TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT OF THE BRIDESTONE CENTRE (09/1018C) TO
ENABLE THE NON-PROVISION OF THE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
HOTEL AND ASSOCIATED EXTERNAL ALTERATIONS FROM THE
SCHEME FOR SCARBOROUGH DEVELOPMENTS

During consideration of the application Councillor Rachel Bailey joined the
meeting and in accordance with the Code of Conduct she did not take part
in the debate or vote on the application.

The Committee considered a report and a written update regarding the
above planning application.

RESOLVED:
That the application be APPROVED subject to:
a) the completion of a Section 106 agreement to secure the following:

1. Off-site Highway Works

(a) Mill Street Enhancements

That prior to the commencement of development, the agreement
shall secure the submission, delivery timeframe and detailed
material specification for a scheme for public realm enhancements
to Mill Street. The scheme shall be based around the provisions of
SAB Plan 11 - DWG no N60749/11 Rev D with alterations to more
accurately reflect the alternative design which emerges from the



Page 17

Town Centre Public Realm Study. The approved scheme shall then
be implemented in accordance with an approved timescale

(b) Stonehouse Green

That prior to the commencement of development, a detailed
scheme for enhancements to the Stonehouse Green pedestrian
route is submitted, approved and implemented in accordance with a
detailed timetable to be agreed. That the provision of funding for
these works can be alternatively invested into the proposed works
to Mill Street as identified at 1(a)

(c) A54/A34 Rood Hill Junction Improvement

Secure a financial contribution prior to the commencement of
development of no more than £45,000 towards the upgrade of the
junction through replacement of the existing signal controller.

(d) Treatment of Victoria Street

Continuation of the agreed public realm treatment for the proposed
Town Square along the length of Victoria Street connecting to
Bridge Street in accordance with precise details and timeframe to
be agreed.

(e) Provision of new surface level pedestrian crossing island to
Market Street in accordance precise design and timeframe to be
agreed with the Council.

2. Market Provision

Provision to cover the following: -

a) That prior to the first occupation of the hereby-approved food
store, or an alternative timescale as may be agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority, the applicants purchase and make
available for use 36 new pop-up market stalls in accordance with a
detailed specification to be agreed in writing by the Council.

b) The applicant to purchase anchor points for any new stalls which
are to be laid out in the new pubic square in a location and
arrangement to be agreed in writing with the Council within an
agreed timeframe.

c) The applicant to install pop-up sockets (or alternative power point
specification) within the new pubic square in a location and
arrangement to be agreed in writing with the Council within a
timeframe to be agreed in writing by the Council.

3. New Public Square

Provisions to ensure the following: -

a) That no less than 12 events per annum, where they are agreed
with the Town Council and Cheshire East Borough Council, can be
held within the proposed public square.



Page 18

b) To secure installation of facilities for lighting and power for public
events within the new square in accordance with details to be
agreed within the Council prior to the commencement of
development and implemented prior to the first occupation of the
food store or other such time as may be agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

c) Ensure public access to the square at all times unless otherwise
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority (LPA).

d) That prior to the commencement of development, the detailed
design, material specification and landscape plan for the proposed
public square is agreed in writing with the LPA and fully
implemented in accordance with the approved plans prior to the first
occupation of the development

4. Restrictions

a) Prevent the erection of shelving and display of advertisements
within windows overlooking public realm within the proposed public
square and Pedestrian walk way connecting to Mill Street and that a
minimum of 75% of the ground floor windows overlooking Mill Street
remain un-obscured of shelving, any form of advertisements or
other structures.

b) That a café use be incorporated the food store floor space
overlooking the public square in accordance with precise details to
be agreed in writing with the Council prior to first occupation of the
development.

5. Framework Travel Plan

a) To secure submission and implementation of a detailed Travel
Plan based around the submitted Framework Travel Plan, to be
agreed in writing by the Council with specific provisions and trigger
mechanisms for the occupiers of the food store.

b) Secure a financial contribution of £5000 toward monitoring of the
Travel Plan, returnable after 5-years should the Council not utilise
the funds for monitoring of the agreement.

6. Secure Two Hours Free Parking

7. Public Realm

a) A contribution of £10,000 or 50% (whichever is the lower) to the
cost of a Public Realm Design Strategy commissioned by
Congleton Town Council.

b) Any cost savings which arise between (i) the actual cost of the off
site highways works in paragraph 1 (the Off Street Highways
Works) and (ii) the applicant’s indicative costings for those works,
shall be quantified and paid to the Council to pay for any further
works identified in the Public Realm Design Strategy.



b)

Page 19

the following conditions:

1
2
3

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

3 Year Time Limit.
Development in accordance with the approved plans.
All external facing materials to be submitted and approved
prior to the commencement of development and implemented
in accordance with the approved details. Design Related
Matters
Development to be constructed with Green Roof, the details of
which shall be submitted and approved prior to the
commencement.
Precise design and materials specification of the clock tower
submitted and approved prior to the commencement of
development.
Minimum 100mm window reveal depths to the Mill Street
Facade unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.
Site levels in accordance with approved drawings
Environmental Health
Environment Agency contaminated land condition.
Further gas monitoring to be undertaken and scheme for gas
protection measures submitted and approved prior to
commencement of development
Scheme for noise mitigation to plant and equipment within the
development for each phase of development in accordance
with  BS4142 — hotel deleted.
Submission of a Construction Environmental Management
Plan to cover the following areas: -
a) Restriction on hours of demolition, construction and
deliveries in accordance with those specified by
Environmental Health
b) Submission of detailed scheme for measures to mitigate
dust
c) Details of road sweeper provision during demolition and
construction
d) Identification of storage and delivery areas within the site
e) To prevent materials being burnt on site
Scheme for ventilation and extraction equipment for the café
and restaurant uses, extending to also include kitchen and
bakery areas within the proposed hotel and or food store, to be
submitted and approved for each phase of development and
implemented thereafter.
Ensure total net retail floorspace with the food store is
restricted to 3583m? with a maximum 2480m? net convenience
floorspace and a maximum 1013m? net comparison
floorspace.
Restriction within the food store to prevent the inclusion of an in
store pharmacy and post-office.
Restriction on food store opening hours



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

Page 20

Mezzanine floor to be used only as ancillary accommodation
as shown on 1SG1 1-005P ‘Site Plan at Foodstore level

All car parking spaces proposed within the development to be
fully available prior to the first use of the hereby-approved
development.

Submission of surface water regulation and drainage strategy
prior to the commencement of development and
implementation of thereafter.

Prior to first occupation, precise details of cycle parking
facilities to be submitted and approved.

Site to be drained on a separate system with only foul
drainage connected into the existing foul public sewer which
crosses the site. Surface water to be discharged into the
Howty Brook.

Relocation of War plaque to a location to be agreed in writing
prior to the commencement of development and fully
implemented thereafter.

No development to commence until the temporary market
facilities to the Fairground Site have been fully implemented in
accordance with approved details unless otherwise agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Scheme for detailed archaeological investigation to be
submitted and agreed prior to the commencement of
development with a mechanism to ensure a mitigation strategy
is agreed with the Local Planning Authority where necessary
and fully implemented thereafter.

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for CCTV
to be submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority
and fully implemented thereafter.

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for external
lighting for the development site shall be submitted and
approved by the Local Planning Authority and fully
implemented thereafter. This is to also include town direction
signage.

Prior to commencement of development detailed scheme for
lighting and physical security measures for the Princess Street
underpass to be submitted and approved by the Local
Planning Authority and fully implemented thereafter.

Prior to commencement of development (excluding demolition
and remediation) detailed scheme for security measures to all
retail (excluding the food store) and internal market units to be
submitted and approved by the by the Local Planning Authority
to include details of internal roller shutters, panic and intruder
Alarms and CCTV and fully implemented thereafter.

Prior to commencement of development, precise details of
toilets which are available for public use to be submitted and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and fully
implemented thereafter.

Detailed Landscape Plan to be submitted

5-year landscape management condition



Page 21

31 Detailed scheme for implementation of Bat habitat
creation/mitigation in accordance with recommendations within
the applicants report to be submitted and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority and fully implemented
thereafter

32 Standard breeding bird condition

33 Submission of a Site Waste Management Plan prior to the
commencement of development and fully implemented
thereafter

34 Restriction to use classes - Restaurant & Café Uses.
Excluding café within food store element which is included
within the S106 Agreement

36 Precise design of gable wall adjoining 19 Mill Street to be
submitted, agreed in writing and fully implemented thereafter.

37 10% on site renewable, decentralised and or low carbon to be
submitted and approved

38 Precise details of Shop Mobilty and time frame for
implementation to be submitted and be agreed.

39 Development to not commence prior to a detailed scheme for
treatment of the proposed brick panel to elevation L-L (drawing
no 3-057 rev a) to be submitted and approved

40 Development to not commence prior to a detailed scheme for
treatment of the proposed brick panel to elevation N-N (
drawing no 3-059 rev a) to be submitted and approved

41 Precise design details of the arched pedestrian entrance off Mill
Street, half dormers and the clock tower including the clock
and roof to be submitted, agreed in writing and fully
implemented thereafter.

Authority be delegated to the Development Management and
Building Control Manager, in consultation with the Chairman of
Strategic Planning Board, to correct any technical slip or omission
in the wording of the resolution between approval of the minutes
and issue of the decision notice.

11/4549N - ROPE LANE, SHAVINGTON

The Board considered a report which sought to withdraw two of the four
reasons for refusal relating to outline planning application 11/4549N for up
to 80 dwellings including access land off Rope Lane, Shavington.

At its meeting on 21 March 2012 the Board had resolved to refuse the
application for the following reasons:

1

Whilst it is acknowledged that the Council does not currently have a
five year housing land supply and that, accordingly, in the light of
the advice contained in PPS3 it should consider favourably suitable
planning applications for housing, the current proposal is not
considered to be “suitable” as it would undermine the spatial vision
for the area, wider policy objectives and the strategic function of the



Page 22

Green Gap in that it would result in the erosion of the physical gap
between the built up areas of Shavington and Crewe. The proposal
is therefore contrary to Policies NE.2 and NE.4 of the Crewe and
Nantwich Replacement Local Plan 2011 and guidance contained
within PPS3 and the Council’s Interim Housing Planning Policy On
The Release Of Housing Land.

2 The proposed residential development, which is located within the
Open Countryside and Green Gap, is considered to be an unsuitable
location for development by virtue of the adverse impact that the
proposals would have on the visual character of the landscape and
the erosion of the physical gaps between built up areas. The
proposed development would therefore be contrary to Policies NE.2
and NE.4 of the Crewe and Nantwich Replacement Local Plan 2011
and guidance contained within PPS1, PPS3 and PPS7.

3 The application is an outline application for new residential
properties which are a sensitive end use and could be affected by
any ground contamination present on site. No Phase | desk study
and walkover survey have been submitted with the application and
the applicant has therefore failed to demonstrate that the site is not
constrained by contamination. The application therefore fails to
comply with Policy BE.6 of the of the Crewe and Nantwich
Replacement Local Plan 2011 and guidance contained within
PPS23.

4 Insufficient archaeological or historical information has been
submitted to determine whether the hedgerow to be removed is of
significance according to the criteria set out in the Hedgerow
Regulations, contrary to policies Policy NE.5 (Nature Conservation
and Habitats) of the Crewe and Nantwich Replacement Local Plan
2011, Policy DP7 (Promote Environmental Quality) of the North
West of England Plan Regional Spatial Strategy to 2021 and the
provisions of PPS9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation.

Since the meeting there had been ongoing negotiations in respect of the
contaminated land issue and the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers
had now withdrawn their objection to the scheme, subject to appropriate
conditions, including those relating to mitigation of the contaminated land
impact.

The Applicant had lodged an Appeal against the refusal of the application
and the Planning Inspectorate had determined that the application should
be dealt with at a Hearing. In the light of the Environmental Health
Officers withdrawal of objection, it was considered that the contaminated
land reason for refusal was no longer be sustainable at the Appeal.

The Applicant had now submitted an amended plan showing the proposed
footpath along the site frontage to be relocated behind the hedgerow,
within the site. The plan also showed that the required visibility splays for



Page 23

the proposed access could be achieved without the need to remove the
hedgerow. With the exception of the removal of a small 10m section in the
middle of the site frontage to accommodate the highway access itself, it
was now proposed to retain the existing hedgerow. In the light of the
amended plan, the fact that the historic line of the hedgerow, which was
considered to be important, and that as its line followed that of the road, it
could still be traced in the landscape following the implementation of the
development, it was not considered that a refusal on the grounds of Policy
NE.5 could now be sutained.

RESOLVED:

That the reason for refusal in respect of both contaminated land the
hedgerow be withdrawn and the Development Management and Building
Control Manager be instructed not to contest these issue at the
forthcoming appeal.

HOUSING SUPPLY BUFFER

The Board consider a report on the Council’s approach to a housing
supply ‘Buffer’ in the light of advice contained within the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF).

The NPPF advised that a five percent buffer should be applied to the
requirement to identify five years worth of specific deliverable housing
sites. It was stated that the buffer was “to ensure choice and competition
in the market for land”. The Framework also indicated that were there had
been “a record of persistent under delivery of housing” the buffer should
be increased to twenty percent.

In Cheshire East, the housing market had traditionally been prosperous
and housing completions have matched or outstripped development plan
targets. The current recession had changed this picture with
underperformance in the past few years. This current down turn was not
considered to be a record of ‘persistent under delivery’ but rather a
reflection of pervading national trends. It was therefore proposed that a
buffer of fiver percent be applied to the housing supply in the Borough.

RESOLVED:

That the Council apply a five percent buffer to its housing supply figure
and that this figure be reviewed at least annually to take account of
changes in circumstances.

The meeting commenced at 10.30 am and concluded at 11.40 am

Councillor H Davenport (Chairman)



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda Item 5

Application No: 12/1170M

Location: HOPE PARK MACCLESFIELD HOSPITAL, PRESTBURY ROAD,
MACCLESFIELD, CHESHIRE, SK10 3BL

Proposal: Reserved Matters Application for Appearance and Landscaping of 15no.
2.5 Storey Townhouses in 7 Blocks

Applicant: Stuart Binks, Keyworker Homes (Macclesfield) Ltd

Expiry Date: 02-Jul-2012

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION
Approve subject to conditions

MAIN ISSUES
e Whether the appearance of the car parking deck is acceptable
e Whether the submitted landscape details are acceptable

Date Report Prepared: 8" June 2012

REASON FOR REPORT

The application site forms part of a wider scheme that was granted outline planning
permission by the Strategic Planning Board. It is therefore considered necessary for the
subsequent reserved matters applications to be decided by the same committee.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND CONTEXT

The application site comprises an area of land that fronts onto Victoria Road, wraps around
the now converted listed Clock Tower building and extends towards the Kids Allowed nursery
building.

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL
Reserved matters approval is sought for the appearance of fifteen, two and a half storey
townhouses in seven blocks and for the associated landscaping.

RELEVANT HISTORY
18" Dec 2009

09/1300M - Approved subject to conditions:
Erection of:

- A three-storey, 75 one-bedroom care home;

- A three-storey building incorporating a total of 542 sgm of retail (Class A1) in
three ground floor units with 16 apartments (8 one-bed and 8 two-bed) on
the upper two floors;



Page 26

A three-storey office building of 3,599 sqm (to be divided up into 2,400 sqm
of Class B1 floorspace on the first and second floors and 1,199 sgm of

Class D1 floorspace on the ground floor);
- 15 two and half-storey townhouses in 7 blocks;
- Associated car parking areas, access roads and open space;

- Additional hospital related car parking at proposed first floor deck (outline

application)

POLICIES

North West of England Plan Regional Spatial Strategy to 2021

DP1 Spatial principles applicable to development management

DP2 Support sustainable communities

DP7 Criteria to promote environmental quality

L2 Understanding housing markets

EM1 Integrated enhancement and protection of the region’s environmental assets

Local Plan Policy

NE11 Nature Conservation

BE1 Design Guidance

BE2 Historic Fabric

BE3 Conservation Areas

BE16 Development Affecting Setting of Listed Building
H1 Housing Phasing Policy

H2  Environmental Quality in Housing Developments
DC1 Design — New Build

DC3 Amenity

DC6 Circulation & Access

DC8 Landscaping

DC9 Tree Protection

DC35 Materials and Finishes in Housing Schemes
DC37 Landscaping Schemes for Housing Developments
DC38 Space, Light and Privacy

Other Material Considerations
The National Planning Policy Framework

CONSIDERATIONS
Archaeology
The proposals have no archaeological implications and no archaeological mitigation will be

required.

Manchester Airport
No objection.

English Heritage
Do not consider that it is necessary for this application to be notified to English Heritage.

Environment Agency



Page 27

We have no further comments to add to our previous letter regarding your consultation
reference 09/1300M

Defence Infrastructure Organisation
The MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
None

OFFICER APPRAISAL

Principal of Development
The principle of using this part of the hospital site for 15 two and a half-storey townhouses in
7 blocks was established under the outline scheme (09/1300M), which considered the:

- access,
- layout,
- scale

as being acceptable having regard to the impact on the character and appearance of the
area, neighbouring amenity, the adjacent listed building and Conservation Area and highway
safety.

This reserved matters application seeks approval for appearance and landscaping.

Design

Six townhouses are proposed fronting onto Victoria Road in two blocks (one of 4 dwellings
and one of 2 dwellings). These dwellings would be set back approximately 5m from Victoria
Road.

The existing holly hedge on the roadside boundary would be retained with the exception of a
small proportion that would be removed to create a pedestrian access.

The dwellings would be two-storey, with a third bedroom incorporated into the roof space.
The dwellings would be constructed of red brick with reconstituted stone window surrounds,
cills and heads and slate roof tiles. They would incorporate a bay window to both the ground
and first floor. They have been designed to replicate existing dwellinghouses along Victoria
Road both in style and materials.

A further nine houses are proposed between the Kids Allowed nursery and the northern wing
of the clock tower building that would comprise 4 blocks of semi-detached houses and one
detached house. These dwellings would include a three-storey gable element and would
have four bedrooms.

As approved within the outline application, these buildings would be positioned around a
circle with back gardens and a parking area positioned within the centre. The majority of
these dwellings would overlook the open space area to the north of the site adjacent to where
Victoria Road and Prestbury Road meet.



Page 28

The dwellings would be constructed from natural stone with reconstituted stone window
surrounds, cills and heads and slate roof tiles. The design and materials has been influenced
by the adjacent listed clock tower.

All 15 dwellinghouses follow the layout and scale approved under the outline planning
permission and the design and materials proposed are considered to reflect the styles of the
properties that they are situated beside. The Conservation Officer has considered the
appearance of the proposed dwellings given the site’s location adjacent to a Grade Il listed
building and a Conservation Area and considers that the design and appearance of the
townhouses will be pleasant additions to the hospital site and the heritage assets nearby.
There appears to be a high quality aspiration for materials and design, both for the
townhouses and the accompanying landscaping, which is wholly positive.

Given the site’s sensitive location adjacent to a listed building and a Conservation Area, it is
recommended that conditions are attached in order to ensure the setting of the adjacent
heritage assets are not affected by inappropriate finishes. The Conservation Officer has
therefore recommended that conditions should be attached in respect of rainwater
goods/down pipes, timber windows and doors, fenestration to be set behind a reveal of
100mm, window profiles to be submitted for approval, roof lights to be set flush and roof
materials to be natural blue slate.

Provided these conditions are attached, and subject to those conditions already imposed on
the outline permission, it is considered that the appearance of the proposed dwellinghouses
would be sympathetic to the character and appearance of the surrounding area.

Highways
This application follows on from the outline application where all highway matters were
addressed and accepted. The impact of this development in highway terms (including
parking provision) was considered as part of the overall Transport Assessment for the Blue
Zone development. This was submitted with the outline application and was found to be
acceptable.

Amenity

Amenity was considered under the outline scheme in respect of the siting of the proposed
dwellinghouses in relation to neighbouring properties along Victoria Road and to other
buildings within the site. It was considered acceptable.

The elevations and floor plan drawings that have been submitted in respect of ‘appearance’
demonstrate that the amenity of the proposed houses would not be affected by one another.

Landscape

A Landscaping Scheme was submitted with the application that has been assessed by the
Landscape Officer. It is considered that insufficient information has been submitted in order
to approve the ‘landscape’ reserved matter and therefore a detailed landscape scheme with
full hard and soft landscaping details has been requested and is currently awaited. The
comments of the Landscape Officer will be provided in an Update Report to committee.



Page 29

Trees

An area of TPO protected trees is located to the northern boundary fronting the corner of
Victoria Road and Prestbury Road. The siting/layout of the proposed dwellings and
associated access road, parking areas etc were approved under the outline permission which
was considered not to have a detrimental effect on their long-term viability.

CONCLUSIONS AND REASON(S) FOR THE DECISION

It is considered that, subject to the submission of outstanding information in respect of the
landscaping proposals and the subsequent comments of the Landscape Officer, the scheme
is acceptable and builds upon the outline approval. A recommendation of approval is
therefore made

SUBJECT TO
Receiving the comments of the Landscape Officer following the submission of the additional
information that has been requested.

CONDITIONS

1. The approval of details relates to development for which outline permission was
granted under application reference 09/1300M dated 18.12.09. The development shall
be carried out in strict accordance with the conditions set out in the outline planning
permission, except as modified by this permission.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that development complies with the
requirements and conditions of the outline permission and the approval of reserved
matters.

2. The development hereby approved shall commence within two years of the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved.

Reason: To comply with the requirements of Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

3. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in total accordance with the
approved plans received by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to specify the plans to which the permission /
consent relates.

4. Details of the method, timing and duration of any pile driving operations connected with
the construction of the development hereby approved shall be approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority prior to such works taking place and shall be implemented
in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of amenity, having regard to the location of the site and to
comply with policy DC3 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

5. The surface water drainage system of the site of the proposed works shall be designed
and constructed in accordance with drainage details which have been submitted to and



Page 30

approved for the outline planning application 09/1300M, unless further details are
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To prevent pollution of watercourses and to comply with policy DC18 of the
Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

6. The hours of construction (and associated deliveries to the site) of the development
hereby approved shall be restricted to 07.30 to 18.00 hours on Monday to Friday,
08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, with no work at any other time including Sundays
and Public Holidays.

Reason: To protect the amenity of nearby residents and the occupiers of nearby
property and to comply with policy DC3 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

7. The roof lights in the development hereby approved shall be set flush with the angle of
the surrounding roof slope. If this cannot be achieved, the degree of projection from
the plane of the roof pitch shall be first agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.

8. All fenestration within the 9 stone built townhouses shall be set behind a reveal of
100mm.

Reason: To ensure that such detail is included within the approved development in
order for it to reflect the character and appearance of the clocktower building in the
immediate locality, in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local
Plan 2004.

9. All windows and doors in the external elevations of the proposed development shall be
fabricated in timber, which shall be painted in a colour to be agreed by the Local
Planning Authority and be retained in such a form thereafter.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.

10.No development involving the use of any facing or roofing materials shall take place
until details of all such materials have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable and to comply with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.



Page 31

11. The material and colour of all rainwater goods/down pipes shall be metal, painted black
or another colour to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.

12.The roof materials shall be natural blue slate.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building/structure is acceptable
in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

13.Prior to the installation of any fenestration as part of the development hereby
approved, drawings indicating details of all windows and external doors, including
cross sections of glazing bars, to a scale of not less than 1:20 shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details which are
approved shall be carried out in full and shall be retained in accordance with the
approved details thereafter.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable in accordance with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.



Page 32

Macclesfiel
(West Park Branch)

acclesfj
M 150,

147 8m

Esther Jores
Residence

Margare
Daynrond

Residenc

8

NIXON STREET

a

(West Park Branch)

oy )

143.07
LB Fr
Monyfre
Museul
Mustun
Lobge
£
(2
/3
3
"P,P
2,
“o
b
& N
P
Tk e~‘,(f;_,‘g{!“r'
W
30
&
2" o 2
o ¥
o &
&
&
Milld
Coy
&
=
Regency Hospital # Yf
& —

P

REVISIONS:

@
ENVIDIA
10Mmes
Quality Homes pith design built in

Town Farm,
17 Orford Close,
Golborna,

Warrington,
Cheshire. |

VA3 3P B
. Tel: 01042 710513
aldwin  web: 07773343502 \L\}I/
es|

QNE ) — s
Consultancy Limited

e-nail: graham baldwin@odc gb.com

Drawing: No.

Location Plan W HeHLE
=

Development: fﬁ;-s saas

Housing Parcel

Macclesfield Hospital ™5




Page 33 Agenda ltem 6

Application No: 12/1254M

Location: MACCLESFIELD DISTRICT HOSPITAL, VICTORIA ROAD,
MACCLESFIELD, , CHESHIRE, SK10 3BL

Proposal: Erection of additional hospital related car parking at proposed first floor
deck

Applicant: East Cheshire NHS Trust

Expiry Date: 02-Jul-2012

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION
Approve subject to conditions

MAIN ISSUES
e Whether the appearance of the car parking deck is acceptable
e Whether the submitted landscape details are acceptable

Date Report Prepared: 8" June 2012

REASON FOR REPORT

The application site forms part of a wider scheme that was granted outline planning
permission by the Strategic Planning Board. It is therefore considered necessary for the
subsequent reserved matters applications to be decided by the same committee.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND CONTEXT

The application site comprises a surface car park that is located centrally within the existing
hospital site. It is located to the east of an existing internal hospital road, to the south of a
newly constructed car deck and to the west of existing hospital buildings.

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL
Reserved matters approval is sought for the appearance of the car deck and for the
associated landscaping.

RELEVANT HISTORY

18" Dec 2009

09/1300M - Approved subject to conditions:
Erection of:

- A three-storey, 75 one-bedroom care home;



Page 34

- A three-storey building incorporating a total of 542 sqm of retail (Class A1) in
three ground floor units with 16 apartments (8 one-bed and 8 two-bed) on
the upper two floors;

- A three-storey office building of 3,599 sqm (to be divided up into 2,400 sqm
of Class B1 floorspace on the first and second floors and 1,199 sgm of
Class D1 floorspace on the ground floor);

- 15 two and half-storey townhouses in 7 blocks;

- Associated car parking areas, access roads and open space;

- Additional hospital related car parking at proposed first floor deck (outline
application)

315 Aug 2010

10/2153M  Approved subject to conditions

Reserved matters application for the erection of a three-storey office building comprising
3,599 sgm (to be divided up into 2,400 sqm of Class B1 floorspace on the first floor and
second floors and 1,199 sgm of ClassD1 floorspace on the ground floor) with associated car
parking including decked parking structure.

POLICIES

North West of England Plan Regional Spatial Strategy to 2021

DP1 Spatial principles applicable to development management

DP7 Criteria to promote environmental quality

EM1 Integrated enhancement and protection of the region’s environmental assets

Local Plan Policy

NE11 Nature Conservation
BE1 Design Guidance
DC1 Design — New Build
DC3 Amenity

DC6 Circulation & Access
DC8 Landscaping

DC9 Tree Protection

Other Material Considerations
The National Planning Policy Framework

CONSIDERATIONS

Environmental Health
No objection

Environmental Agency
No comment

Manchester Airport
No objection



Page 35

United Utilities
No objection, but note that a public sewer crosses the site. Therefore, a diversion of the
affected public sewer may be necessary at the applicant’s expense.

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

One letter was received from a resident on Kershaw Grove that outlined that the restrictions
on use made on the earlier permission was welcomed by residents as it reduced impact
arising from noise, disturbance from use, light pollution, traffic generation due to access.
They recommend that due consideration is taken to similar impacts.

APPLICANT'S SUPPORTING INFORMATION
A Design & Access Statement was submitted with the application.

In summary it states that the application seeks approval for the external appearance and
landscaping of the scheme granted previously under the outline approval 09/1300M which
granted permission in principle for this part of the scheme.

The car parking deck will provide additional parking facilities for the NHS Trust staff which will
subsequently benefit patients and visitors to the hospital by removing staff car parking from
the main hospital car park.

The car park will effectively form a continuation of the decked car park that has recently been
constructed to service the new office block on the adjacent Hope Park site. However, it will
be physically separate from this first phase deck. It therefore follows that the design and
external appearance of this initial upper deck should set the design precedence that this
second phase needs to follow.

The scope for the landscaping of the decked structure is clearly limited but, as with the initial
first phase deck that has been completed, there are opportunities to include within the
structure barrier baskets on the external face of the upper deck and some planting along the
narrow strip of land between the structure and the internal hospital estate road.

OFFICER APPRAISAL

Principal of Development
The principle of using this part of the hospital site for a decked car park was established
under the outline scheme (09/1300M), which considered the:

- access,
- layout
- scale

as being acceptable having regard to the impact on the character and appearance of the
area, neighbouring amenity and highway safety.

This reserved matters application seeks approval for appearance and landscaping.



Page 36

Design/Appearance

The decked car park would provide an additional 71 parking spaces on the upper deck. The
design of the parking deck has been taken from the adjacent parking deck that is located
immediately to the north of the application site and was approved by the Strategic Planning
Board under a separate reserved matters application for the wider site (10/2153M).

The main features of the car park would be six 5m-wide columns consisting of reclaimed
stone which would help to integrate the car park deck within the general complex. A metal
balustrade would provide the barrier to ensure that cars do not drive off the edge of the
decked area. Given that the parking deck would mirror the design of the existing parking
deck immediately to the north, it is considered that its appearance would be acceptable and
would integrate with the character of the wider hospital site.

Amenity
Amenity was considered under the outline scheme and it was considered acceptable largely
due to no residential properties being located in close proximity to the siting of the car deck.

Highways
This application follows on from the outline application where all highway matters were
addressed and accepted. The impact of this development in highway terms (including
parking provision) was considered as part of the overall Transport Assessment for the Blue
Zone development. This was submitted with the outline application and was found to be
acceptable.

Landscape

It is accepted that there is limited scope for landscaping around the proposed car parking
deck due to the proximity of the structure to the existing internal access road, the existing
buildings / structures and the TPO protected trees. However, the Design & Access Statement
outlined that some planting could be undertaken along the narrow strip of land between the
structure and the internal hospital estate road. The Landscape Officer has therefore
requested additional information in respect of this matter. This is currently awaited. The
comments of the Landscape Officer will be provided in an Update Report to committee.

Trees

An area of TPO protected trees is located to the southern boundary of the proposed car
parking deck. The Forestry Officer has assessed the application and has requested further
details in respect of the ramp access to the first floor of the deck. This information is currently
awaited. The comments of the Forestry Officer will be provided in an Update Report to
committee.

Ecology

The Nature Conservation Officer has assessed the application and does not anticipate there
being any significant ecological impacts associated with the proposed development.
Consequently, there are no ecological issues in relation to this application.

CONCLUSIONS AND REASON(S) FOR THE DECISION
It is considered that, subject to the submission of outstanding information in respect of the
proposed ramp and landscaping proposals and the subsequent comments of the Landscape



Page 37

and Forestry Officers, the scheme is acceptable and builds upon the outline approval. A
recommendation of approval is therefore made.

SUBJECT TO
Receiving the comments of the Landscape and Forestry Officers following the submission of
the additional information that has been requested.

CONDITIONS

1.

The approval of details relates to development for which outline permission was
granted under application reference 09/1300M dated 18.12.09. The development shall
be carried out in strict accordance with the conditions set out in the outline planning
permission, except as modified by this permission.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that development complies with the
requirements and conditions of the outline permission and the approval of reserved
matters.

The development hereby approved shall commence within two years of the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved.

Reason: To comply with the requirements of Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in total accordance with the
approved plans KW/MH/EPLP/01, MH-KW-CPD-1-D, MH-KW-CPD-2, MH-KW-CPD-3
received by the Local Planning Authority by e-mail on 30" March 2012.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to specify the plans to which the permission /
consent relates.

. Details of the method, timing and duration of any pile driving operations connected with

the construction of the development hereby approved shall be approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority prior to such works taking place and shall be implemented
in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of amenity, having regard to the location of the site and to
comply with policy DC3 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

The surface water drainage system of the site of the proposed works shall be designed
and constructed in accordance with drainage details which have been submitted to and
approved for the outline planning application 09/1300M, unless further details are
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To prevent pollution of watercourses and to comply with policy DC18 of the
Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

The hours of construction (and associated deliveries to the site) of the development
hereby approved shall be restricted to 07.30 to 18.00 hours on Monday to Friday,



Page 38

08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, with no work at any other time including Sundays
and Public Holidays.

Reason: To protect the amenity of nearby residents and the occupiers of nearby
property and to comply with policy DC3 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan 2004.

. No development shall take place until details of all external materials have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the external appearance of the building / structure is
acceptable and to comply with policy BE1 of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan
2004.



Page 39

=

| :
iR

: N




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1a Planning Updates
	12-1170M_Landscaping_Scheme
	12-1254M_Macclesfield_Hospital,_Victoria_Road,_Macclesfield_(car_deck)
	12-1254M_Tree_Protection_Plan
	11-1254M_Ramp_Details
	12-1254M_Landscaping_Scheme

	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	5 12/1170M - Hope Park Macclesfield Hospital, Prestbury Road, Macclesfield, SK10 3BL: Reserved Matters Application for Appearance and Landscaping of 15no. 2.5 Storey Townhouses in 7 Blocks for Stuart Binks, Keyworker Homes (Macclesfield) Ltd
	6 12/1254M - Macclesfield District Hospital, Victoria Road, Macclesfield, SK10 3BL: Erection of Additional Related Car Parking at Proposed First Floor Deck for East Cheshire NHS Trust

